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Village of Marvin, North Carolina 
FINANCE DIRECTOR REPORT 

 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  Oct 30, 2024  
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jill Carilli, Finance Director  
 
SUBJECT:   September 2024 Treasury Report  
 
 
 
Budget Ordinances 
 

• OR-2024-09-01 StRAP Grant Fund 
 
 
 

Budget Reallocations 
 

$2,500 from Contingency to Community Events to cover the cost of 30th Anniversary Recognitions. 
 
 
 
Bank Accounts 
 
 

Bank Balances              Sep 31st, 2024 

         Checking (acct 7089) $300,835.93 

Savings (acct 2779)^^ $1,301,654.26 

SCIF Grant (acct 4475)** $137,515.84 

VH Park Grant (acct 4483)** $242,782.32 

         Wyndmoor Escrow (acct 4849)** $44,187.75 

          Total Cash in Bank $2,026,976.10 

Pinnacle (acct 5736) $1,904,523.11 

      Total Invested Idle Funds $1,904,523.11 

 
 
**These bank accounts contain grant funds, or restricted funds not available for current operations. 
^^ This bank account contains some restricted funds or funds assigned for capital projects/special projects 
etc. so the full balance is not available for current operations.  
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Tax Collection:  September Collections update provided by the Union County Tax Collector’s office. 
 

 

               
YTD Revenue & Expenditures vs Budget Report:  

 

 


